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Office of the Senior Deputy Director and Medicaid Director Transmittal # 23-73
TO: All DC Medicaid Home Health Agencies

FROM: Melisa Byrd h l 6

Senior Deputy Director and Medicaid Director
DATE: December 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Reimbursement Rate Changes for ADHP Services

Purpose

This transmittal provides updates on the State Plan and EPD Waiver Adult Day Health Program
(ADHP) services per diem rates and modifiers. The updates to the State Plan and EPD Waiver
ADHP rates are due to a skilled nursing market basket index inflation factor increase, consistent
with 29 DCMR 9723.3, and will be effective for dates of service January 1, 2024, and later.

Details

The table below provides a listing of the billing codes and new rates for ADHP services. The
Medicaid Fee Schedule for those services is located on the DHCF website at
https://www.dcmedicaid.com/dcwebportal/nonsecure/feeScheduleDownload.

ADHP SPA RATES
Service . Rate
e B Modifier Effective January 1, 2024
ADHP $5100 Ul $115.99, Daily Max
ADHP $5100 u2 $147.81, Daily Max
ADHP EPD WAIVER RATE

Service Rate

ot | Leetbe Modifier Effective January 1, 2024

ADHP S5100 U3 $147.81, Daily Max

DHCF will continue to provide updates to this information as appropriate.

Contact
If you have any questions, please contact Loria Dickens, Reimbursement Analyst, Office of Rates
Reimbursement and Financial Analysis, Department of Health Care Finance, at 441 4th Street,
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Suite 900S, Washington, DC 20001, or via email at Loria.Dickens@dc.gov or by telephone at
(202) 507-6957.

Cc:  DC Behavioral Health Association
DC Coalition of Disability Service Providers
DC Health Care Association
DC Home Health Association
DC Hospital Association
DC Primary Care Association
Medical Society of the District of Columbia
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